
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
March 24, 2014 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 P.M., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Matheis, Reinhart, Swan, Withers and President LaMar 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file your name with 
the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to five minutes per speaker on 
each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one motion, without discussion, unless a request 
is made for specific items to be removed from the Calendar for separate action. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  

 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral:  Mrs. Joan Irvine Smith’s assistant relative to the Dyer Road Wellfield. 
 
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine that the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s) 
introduced come to the attention of the District subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR         Next Resolution No. 2014-19                     Items 3-14 
 
3. MINUTES OF REGULAR AND ADJOURNED REGULAR BOARD 

MEETING 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the March 10, 2014 Regular Board 
Meeting be approved as presented. 
 

4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 
MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for 
Steven LaMar, Mary Aileen Matheis, Douglas Reinhart, Peer Swan, and John 
Withers. 

 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 24, 2014 
Page 2 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Continued    Next Resolution No. 2014-19                   Items 3-14 
 
5. FEBRUARY 2014 TREASURY REPORTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board receive and file the Treasurer’s Investment 
 Summary Report, the Monthly Interest Rate Swap Summary for February 2014, 
 and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to board members and staff; approve 
 the February 2014 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount of 
 $1,448,596 and approve the February 2014 accounts payable disbursement 
 summary of warrants 345957 through 346629, workers’ compensation 
 distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and voided 
 checks in the total amount of $22,342,695.  
 
6. BOND AUTHORIZATION ELECTIONS – IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 
 NOS. 185/285 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt the following two resolutions: 1) 
 Declaring result of Canvass of Election Returns for Bond Election, Improvement 
 District No. 185; and 2) Declaring result of Canvass of Election Returns for 
 Bond Election, Improvement District No. 285. 
 
7. DYER ROAD WELLFIELD WELL NO. 2 REHABILITATION - FINAL  
 ACCEPTANCE 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board accept construction of Dyer Road Wellfield 
 Well No. 2 Rehabilitation; authorize the General Manager to file a  Notice  of 
 Completion; and authorize the release of retention 35 days after filing of the 
 Notice of Completion.  
 
8. FISCAL YEAR 2013-14 ENGINEERING PLANNING RESERVES  
 EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATIONS 

 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve Expenditure Authorizations in the 
 amounts of $99,000, $85,800, and $88,000 for the Fiscal Year 2013-14 
 Engineering Planning Reserves, projects 11055 (1780), 21055 (1350), 31055 
 (1575), respectively.  
 
9. WATER OPERATIONS TRANSDYN REPLACEMENT EXPENDITURE 
 AUTHORIZATIONS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to approve 
 Expenditure Authorizations in the amount of $226,600 for project 10489 (1680) 
 and $125,400 for project 30489 (1090) for the Water Operations Transdyn 
 System Replacement. 
 
 
 
 
 

Reso No. 2014-

Reso No. 2014-



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 24, 2014 
Page 3 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR – Continued    Next Resolution No. 2014-19                   Items 3-14 
 
10. JOINT COMMUNITY FACILITIES AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF 
 IRVINE AND HERITAGE FIELDS EL TORO 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a Resolution approving a Joint         
 Community Facilities Agreement relating to City of Irvine Community 
 Facilities District no. 2013-3 (Great Park). 
 
11. PLANNING AREA 1 (ORCHARD HILLS) NEIGHBORHOOD 2 CAPITAL 
 IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the addition of project 30428 (4717) 
 to the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget in the amount of $238,700; and approve an 
 Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $238,700 for the Planning Area 1 
 (Orchard Hills) Neighborhood 2 Recycled Water Capital Improvements, project 
 30428 (4717). 
 
12. REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN IRWD AND THE CITY OF 
 IRVINE FOR INSTALLATION AND ADJUSTMENT OF IRWD FACILITIES 
 TO GRADE 
 
 Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of projects 11761 
 (5150), 21761 (5151), and 31761 (5152) to the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget in the 
 amounts of $464,200, $277,200, and $39,600, respectively; approve Expenditure 
 Authorizations for projects 11761 (5150) and 21761 (5151) in the amounts of 
 $464,200 and $277,200, respectively; and authorize the General Manager to
 execute a Reimbursement Agreement with the City of Irvine for its annual Slurry 
 Seal and Pavement Rehabilitation project, Bid No. 14-1003. 
 
13. SAN JOAQUIN MARSH CAMPUS PAVING PROJECT 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the addition of project 11788 (5226) 
 to the FY 2013-14 Capital Budget in the amount of $231,000 and approve an 
 Expenditure Authorization in the amount of $80,300 for the San Joaquin Marsh 
 Campus Paving, project 11788 (5226). 
 
14. PROPOSED CHANGES TO SALARY GRADE SCHEDULE FOR THE 
 GENERAL EMPLOYEES’ UNIT 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve of a 0.63% increase to the salary 
 grade ranges for the General Employees’ unit, effective retroactively to 
 December 1, 2013, and to adopt a resolution rescinding Resolution No. 2013-51 
 and establishing a revised Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges. 
 
 
 

Reso No. 2014- 

Reso No. 2014- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 24, 2014 
Page 4 
 

ACTION CALENDAR  
 
15. MICHELSON WATER RECYCLING PLANT PHASE 2 EXPANSION AND 
 FLOOD PROTECTION IMPROVEMENTS REDUCTION OF RETENTION 
 AND SPARE PARTS 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the reduction of retention from 5% 
 to 2.5% of the contract amount and upon the successful completion of the seven-
 day 10 mgd test of the Membrane Bioreactor Facility, release funds in excess of 
 2.5% of the contract amount from retention currently held for MWRP Phase 2 
 Expansion Project 20214 (1599); and approve procurement of the spare parts for 
 the Membrane Bioreactor Facility in the amount of $199,496.47 with Zenon 
 Environmental Corporation, GE Water, and Process Technologies. 
 
16. CHLORAMINE BOOSTER STATIONS AT THREE DOMESTIC WATER 
 RESERVOIRS – CONSULTANT SELECTION 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve an Expenditure Authorization in the 
 amount of $311,900 and authorize the General Manager to execute a 
 Professional Services Agreement with URS Corporation in the amount of 
 $219,500 for the Chloramine Booster Stations at three Domestic Water 
 Reservoirs, project 11687 (4409). 
 
17. SERIES 1993 BOND LETTER OF CREDIT EXTENSION 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board approve to extend the current LOC with 
 Bank of New York Mellon for the Series 1993 Bonds for a period of one year at 
 0.35%; approve the First Supplemental Indenture for the Series 1993 Bonds; 
 and adopt a Resolution Authorizing Certain Actions in Connection with 
 Extension of Letter of Credit (Consolidated Series 1993). 
 
18. WHEELING AGREEMENT WITH METROPOLITAN WATER DISTRICT  
 OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
 the Wheeling Agreement with Metropolitan and MWDOC subject to non-
 substantive changes approved by the General Manager and Legal Counsel. 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask questions 
for clarification, make brief announcements, make brief reports on his/her own activities.  The Board or a 
Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, request staff to 
report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or direct staff to place a matter of business on a 
future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ 
Comments. 
 
 

Reso No. 2014- 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
March 24, 2014 
Page 5 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS - Continued 
 
19. A.  General Manager’s Report 
 
 
 
 B.  Directors’ Comments 
 
 
 
 C. CLOSED SESSION CONFERENCE with Special Legal Counsel (Mr. Ed Casey of Alston & 
  Bird LLP)  will be held relative to anticipated litigation – Government Code Section   
  54956.9(d)(2) – significant exposure to litigation (one potential case). 
 
 
 
 D. Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
*     *      *     *     *     *       *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *     *    *   *    *     *     *     *     *   *    *     *     *     *             
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all 
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject 
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the 
District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to 
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the 
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed 
one hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the 
District Office.  
 
The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-related 
accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 453-
5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be obtained 
in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled 
meeting. 























































































































 






































































































































































































































































































































































	3/24/14 Board Meeting Agenda
	#3:  Minutes of Board Meeting 
	#4:  Ratify/Approve BOD Attendance at Meetings/Events
	#5:  February 2014 Treasury Reports
	#6:  Bond Authorization Elections - IDs 185/285
	#7:  Dyer Road Wellfield Well No. 2 Rehab - Final Acceptance
	#8:  FY 2013-14 Engineering Planning Reserves EAs
	#9:  Water Operations Transdyn Replacement EAs
	#10: Joint Community Facilities Agreement w/COI & Heritage Fields El Toro  
	#11:  PA 1 (Orchard hills) Neighborhood 2 Capital Improvements
	#12:  Reimbursement Agreement between IRWD & COI for Installation & Adjustment of IRWD Facilities to grade
	#13:  San Joaquin Marsh Campus Paving Project
	#14:  Proposed Changes to Salary Grade Schedule for General Employees' Unit
	#15:  MWRP Phase 2 Expansion & Flood Protection Improvements Reduction of Retention & Spare Parts
	#16:  Chloramine BS at Three Domestic Water Reservoirs-CS
	#17:  Series 1993 Bond Letter of Credit Extension
	#18:  Wheeling Agreement w/MWD & MWDOC



